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ADDENDUM NO. 3 
Waterfront Park Shoreline Improvements 

 
To all prospective bidders and others concerned: 
 
YOU ARE HEREBY ADVISED THAT the Contract Documents for the above referenced Project are revised in the 
following particulars: 
 
 

Plan Sheet No. Description of Change 
Sheet C-5.0 Previous design for gravel access drive has been removed and note has been added 

referring to C-5.1 for updated gravel access drive layout. 
Sheet C-5.1 Temporary gravel construction access road and asphalt restoration have been added 

to SESC Legend and Notes sheet. 
 
 
General/Clarifications 
 

 Question #1 - Mulch bed now covers existing grassy area and partial sand volleyball court east of 
bath house. This represents different site conditions than shown on plans. Is this something 
temporary? 

 Answer #1 - The area around the sand volleyball court can be used for stockpiling and then returned 
to lawn. 
 

 Question #2 - Plans show 2x8 decking and notes call for Trex or alternate composite. What is the 
decking required on pier?  

 Answer #2 -Price with 1”x5.5” Trex or alternate composite decking material. 
 

 Question #3 - Is 1:1.75 ratio correct on the plans for boulder wall slope?   
 Answer #3 - The ratio is correct.  The vertical scale is exaggerated on the drawing. 

 
 Question #4 - Plans call for 4x8 broken concrete fill when permit specifically excludes concrete as fill. 

Can limestone or natural rock be used? 
 Answer #4 - Yes, limestone or other natural rock similar to broken concrete fill shall be used.  

 
 Question #5 - Is fencing required around the work area? 
 Answer #5 - Fencing is not required around the entire work area.  The park will be closed to the 

public.  Materials and equipment should not be stored on the parking lot, so a fence should be used 
for that purpose.  Trees are to be protected. 

 
 Question #6 - Soil investigation report provided by G2 project number 070183 and work on pavilion 

appear to be from another site in St. Clair Shores, not applicable to this project. Do you have any 
geotechnical information for this site?  

 Answer #6 - The soil report from 2007 is from this site before a previous park renovation.  The 
report is labeled incorrectly as St Clair Shores instead of Harrison Twp. 

 
 Question #7 - Based on the observation of the video spec, there appears to be concern about the 

existing drive and parking area. Do you have any geotechnical information or as built on the existing 
drive and parking area to evaluate and determine the risk and ability to support the traffic of heavy 
trucks and equipment and stagging of materials for the project?   

 Answer #7 - See updated C-5.0 and C-5.1 for temporary construction access route.  Route to have 
lawn stripped and built with 9” of 1x3 crushed aggregate topped with 3” of 21AA, in a 24’ wide path.  
Repair entrance to park with asphalt.  Remainder of parking lot can be used for construction worker 
parking.  No materials or equipment shall be stored in parking lot. 
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This Addendum is hereby incorporated into the original Contract Documents for the bidding referred to 
above and is considered as binding as though originally appearing therein. The Bidder will be required to 
acknowledge the receipt of this Addendum on QuestCDN in order to submit a valid Bid. Any Bids that were 
submitted prior to issuance of this Addendum will not be valid until receipt of this Addendum is 
acknowledged on QuestCDN. 
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